Emma Evans

From: No Reply - Pembrokeshire County Council
Sent: 04 November 2024 14:57

To: LDP - For Enquiries

Subject: LDP consultation

Categories: D Rep

Pembrokeshire County Council Local Development
Plan 2 Deposit 2

DATE 04 November 2024
TIME 2:57:05 PM

Question Answer

Ann Ferrier Lankshear, Fiona Harries, Mark Ferrier, Simon Ferrier C
Lankshear

Name:

Job Title:

Organisation:

Address:

Telephone Number:

Name:



Question

Job Title:

Organisation:

Address:

Telephone Number:

Main Contact Email Address:

Date:

Your name / organisation:

Before you set out your comments in detail,
it would be helpful to know whether you think
the Plan is sound and meets the procedural
requirements.:

Which part of the Plan (or supporting
documents) are you commenting on? Please
tick all that apply or use the text box to
specify:

Other (Please specify):

Policies:

Answer

04 November 2024

Chris Lankshear

| think the LDP is sound and meets procedural requirements

Other evidence base report (Please specify below)

Candidate sites



Question

References:

Selected Features:

Would you like the LDP to include a new
policy, site allocation or paragraph?:

Site reference (if known)::

Name::

Location::

Justification on inclusion of alternative site
allocation, policy or paragraph:

Are you submitting additional material to
support your representation?:

Supporting document 1 (5mb limit):

Supporting document 2 (5mb limit):

Supporting document 3 (5mb limit):

Answer

New site allocation

Field beside the B4320 below Orange Hall SA714HR

Next to B4320 Monkton lane

Sustainability 1 Housing 2 Health 3 Education and Skills 4 Transport 5
Social fabric 6 Economy

Yes




Question Answer

If you are objecting to the LDP, do you want
to speak at a hearing session of the public | want to speak at a public hearing
examination?:

If you want to participate in a hearing,
indicate below what you want to speak about
(e.g. Housing site at Pen y Graig or The
overall housing target ).:

Housing siteOo

If you wish to speak, it would be helpful if
you could indicate in which language you | wish to be heard in English
would like to be heard.:

NOTES
This form was created on a computer and is valid without the signature and seal.
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register with site assessment — Interactive




From:
Sent:

To: LDP - For Enquiries
Subject: LDP Consultation 2357351
Categories: D Rep, Enquiry

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Exercise care with links and attachments E-BOST ALLANOL — Byddwch yn
ofalus wrth agor dolenni ac atodiadau.

| feel stupid sending this but | sent by post on 11th December 2024 supporting
evidence for our application for a New Site Allocation. As yet | have not received
acknowledgement. | sent it by post as | already had the following typed out. In
hindsight It should have been registered or hand delivered.

We applied for 2 sites in 2008 and then again in in 2022 on Pembroke West. Now we
are only applying for one new site allocation which was 163 (in 2008) which is to the
east of Orange Hall Lane. The land is adjacent to the main Pembroke/Angle road
B4320 at Monkton as on submitted map. We think the plan is overall sound but
unsound in relationship to our site. Our site advantages are it is next to main road
and is near to the shop, post office and bus stop. Many sites are much further away
from these amenities and therefore not as convenient. It is a small site which would
not require the Settlement Line to be move very far. Our new site would be a mixture
- to include social housing and affordable small bungalows for retired people and over
65’s.

Sustainability

1. Housing. In 2014 the projection for housing in Pembrokeshire had gone down.
We have a growing population. By 2033 there will be more people over 65 creating a
need for smaller manageable dwellings. Many of this age group relocate to this area
because of cheaper housing, living costs and the beautiful area.

2. Health. Pembrokeshire has an adequate service which is stretched in winter but
Withybush, Community Hospitals and GP surgeries work hard to improve patient’s
health.

3. Education. Monkton has an excellent Junior School and Traveller’s Unit which is
which is walking distance from our site as is the Henry Tudor Secondary School.
There is a good bus service to the College at Haverfordwest.

4. Transport. There is a good bus service to Pembroke, Pembroke Dock, Tenby and
Haverfordwest with the bus stop only 2 minutes walk from our site. Pembroke is also
walking distance and it helps that the Angle road B4320 is adjacent to the site.

5. Social Fabric. There is a need for increased housing stock especially more
affordable housing, as average Pembrokeshire earnings are below the national
average, and for smaller units for over 65’s. Our site is near open space, community
centre and play area, good schools, a shop andPost Office, and it joins onto an
existing village community.

6. Economy. Pembrokeshire is average for employment figures in Wales and as
stated our site is next to the main road being good for transport and bus service.
Apart from normal jobs it would be good for employment in the leisure and holiday
industry.



will be our representative at the enquiry and will reiterate what was
stated In the second paragraph - the advantages of our site and why our site is
superior to many others and therefore should be inside the settlement line. He will
speak in English.
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